pano City of Pompano Beach
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Florida’s Warmest Welcome MEMORANDUM NO. 19-49

DATE: September 18, 2019

TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager

FROM: Kerone Grant, Business Operations Analyst
VIA: A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director

SUBJECT: McCafferty Brinson Consulting, LLC State Revolving Fund - Work
Authorization 18

This Work Authorization is in accordance with the terms and condition of the Agreement for
Consulting/Professional Services between the City of Pompano Beach and McCafferty Brinson
Consulting, LLC originally dated January 19, 2016 and approved by City Ordinance N0.2016-26.

McCafferty Brinson Consulting, LLC will provide funding assistance for Stormwater and
Wastewater projects related to State Revolving Fund (SRF). Not to exceed $88,110. Funding
available in several Stormwater and Wastewater CIP accounts.

Thank you.



